A ek
s

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
December 14, 2017 - 5:30 PM
1. Call to Order,
2. Executive Session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 406 (6) A to discuss personnel.

3. Approve the November 22, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

S. Audit presentation by Hank Farrah of Runyon, Kersteen and Ouellette.
6. Workforce housing presentation.

7. Consider Dock Application for Gregory F. Burke and Heather R. Burke
located at 82 Ocean Avenue.

8. Consider appointment of Edward Francis to the Planning Board.
9. Set number of shellfish licenses, license fees, and the length of the season.

10. Approve street opening permit for Kennebunkport Resort Collection, Ocean
Ave in front of #61 Kennebunkport Marina to install a new storm drain.

11. Accept donations to the Public Health Department for the emergency fuel
fund.

a. Anonymous gift of $25.00.
b.  Anonymous gift of $100.00.
¢. The Flynn Family Foundation gave $2,500.

12. Accept donations to the Public Health Department for the nurses account.

a. St. Anne’s Church gave $2,000.
b. The Flynn Family Foundation gave $2,500.

13. Accept the $2,500 donation from the Flynn Family Foundation to the Publijc
Health Department for the emergency lood fund.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (2071 967-8470



14. Accept the $900 donation [rom an anonymous donor to the Public Health
Department for the general needs account.

15. Approve 2018 Waste Hauling Permits.
16. Other business.

a. Critical dates for June 12, 2018, Annual Town Meeting.
b. Correspondence regarding E-911 addressing.

17. Approve the December 14, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant.

18. Adjournment.






Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Town Hall, 6 Elm Street
November 22, 2017 - 9:00 AM

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of November 22, 2017
Selectmen Attending: Stuart Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett
Selectmen Absent: Edward Hutchins, Sheila Matthews-Bull
Others: Arlene McMurray, Laurie Smith
1. Call to Order.
Chair Briggs called the meeting to order at 9:01 PM.

2. Approve the November 9, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
November 9, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

4. Other business.

Town Manager Laurie Smith asked the Board to sign the Settlement for Temporary
Construction Easement for the Mat Lanigan Bridge.

Chair Briggs talked about the RSU Board Meeting he attended. He said they will
address drainage issues.

Selectman Daggett asked who donated the ships wheel at the pier. He said it is a
big hit with the kids. Ms. Smith will find out.

Selectmen Daggett would like to see steps to get up to the rock at the pier.
5. Approve the November 22, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
November 22, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 3-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2~ November 22, 2017
6. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to adjourn the
meeting. Vote: 3-0.

The meeting adjourned at 9:22 AM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



<8
Agenda

ltem
Divider

i



8133|[an( uaa1s4ay uoAuny

90110 3N ‘PueIod YInos ‘aalq 33ai1) Suo oz
v8L1-981-008-T 40 986¢C-€LL-/0T I SN 1DBIUOD 3se3|d

JLLITIIN0 NITLSYIH NOANY JO JURSU0D passasdxa ayi 1noynm sasodind 1ayjo Aue 104 pasn
8Q Jou p|noys pue Jodas |eldueuly |enuue aaIsUaYaIdWod 3y yum uciduNfuod ul peal aq p|noys
uoniealgnd siy3 ul pauleuod uonewaoyul 3Y] ‘synsas Suijesado |eldueuty sy Sujpueysiapun

Ul JuswWaseuew pue U3WIII|IS JO pJeOg 3Y] ISISSE O] |00} e se papuaju s) uonjejuasasd sjyy
uonpjuasaid siyy Jnoqy

910¢ - uonnquisig ainypuadxy ‘g

£T0T - uoinqusiq alnyipuadxy -

uoiINgiilsiq anuanay

saAllesedwo) - souejeg pund paudisseun

sainlpuadx] jo adelusdtad e se sduejeg pund pausisseun
Sainjipuadxdy - pund jeiausg

S9NU3A3Y - pun4 |eJauan

saouejeg pund

s)nsay 1pny Jo Alewwng

3AISNI

JLL3ITIIN0 NIFLSHII NOANNY
yeuieq yuey :Ag pajuasaid

MIIALIAO TVIDONVYNIA
Hodyungauuay Jo umoj

NS NN WO N 0o



'93Ue|Eq PUN JO UMOPXEDI] JOJ SIUBLIBIES [BIDUBULY 3Y) JO 6p-8Y S9Fed 335
'6CT'T6T ES O3 STI'SEES paseauou aduejeq puny paudisseun  «

4e3A JUB.ND 3Y U ZZ'ITT ¥S O3 9ST'GTS AQ pasealdap asuejeq pung [e1o0)
:SUOIIDNIISGO

TvS0SE'E 6Lb°LOVE BTPTSLT r15'SS8°C 6CT'T6T'E pausisseun |
067718 80V'645 r26'89¢ 660°€€9 589'6EP paudissy m
L16°L€ET I8€'vL9 6V6'BEY'T 8YL P9 SLY'6LY psliwo) A
BOETT 602°ST zzrot L1P'P €EE'9 9|qepuads uoN |

€10e 1oL 510¢ 910¢ L102

000°00S
000°000°T
000051
000'000°C
000°005°Z
000°000'€

000°00S°€
000000t

— 000'00S'y
000°000°S

SAONVIVE ANNA
Jodyungauuay JO umo]



1e3A |eds)) 1xau ay) 03 piem.o} paliied Ajjensn aJe sjunowe Juawanoadw jeyde) .

"s1a1y8y auy |jea-uo
jo adesn ss3| pue adijod J0) auyosesd pue s3yauaq Ul SBUIARS 0] 3np 198pnq Japun sem Ayages Jqng
‘A3uasunued pasnun pue pajedpiue ueys sjuswajeqe §53| 0] anp 198pNQ J13puUn SEm 3,A00 [RIBUID) .
SIOINVIZYA LNYIHSINDIS 10 AYVYNINAS

€8E0CY 1TZ'z6L 8T v6SCZTT'6T S

INO si13jsuel) pue sainjipuadxa [ejo)

- 11L'6TC T1L'62T 1IN0 Siaysues)
1v6'L8 986'966'T 926780 sjuawanosdwy jender
69E' 099°S1¢ 6T0'0C¢ 921A49S 1q2Q
> 8¥'SS0‘6 8Y'SS0‘6 uoneanp3

- 0LT'E9T'T 0LZ'€9T'T xe1 Aluno)
GET‘9 £L2°STS 80V'TES 31n3|NJ pue uoilealdvy
S6E‘TT 955169 TS6'ETL aiejjam pue yjjesH
v29'LT 699'v0T'T €62'22TT sH40m Jligng
SE9't0T 00S'VIE‘C SET'6IVC Alajes 211qng
78T°LLT 6v1'S6t'T EEV'TL9T S JUBWUISA0S |esauag

SFINLIANIAXI - ANNH TVHYINIO

Jodjyungauuay Jo umoj



®); el

(9107) Buipiesy  Aewuop }10d3a14 puepsqun)  Weypui  Modyunguusy

%000
%00

%0007
40T
%9111 o
%0052
9%0010¢

yRER T

dnIjeledwo) - }a3png JO 9 e S aauejeg puny pausisseu)

toav_cso_w:cwv_ Jo umo|



%8L°80
uoneanpy

%LT9
xe} Ajuno) %9T°T
321138 1gag
%ER'T

34n1|NJ) 3 UoHEAIITY

/ %9L0T

sjuawianaosdwy [ender
%S6°S

S¥OM Jqnd

%EL'E %LVTT %S0'8
aiejjap 3 YljesH >um¢mm aqgnd JUIWUIBAOD) |erBUDL)

£10¢ - uolnqliasig ainyipuadx3y — ANN4 IVYINIO
Hod)yungauuay Jo umoy



<
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Town of Kennebunkport

PUBLIC NOTICE

In response to an application o construct a dock system consisting of a permanent
section of wooden pier and a seasonal temporary floating dock and ramp, the
Kennebunk River Harbormaster and the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen in
compliance with 38 M.R.S.A., Section 1022, will conduct a Site Walk at property owned
by Gregory F. Burke and Heather R. Burke, at 82 Ocean Avenue, Kennebunkport,
Maine on Tuesday, December 12, 2017, at noon.This application is available for review
at the Town Office, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport.

P.0. Box 566, 6 Elm Street. Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-847(



INCORPORATED 1633
MAINESTINESTRESORT

NOTICE TO ABUTTERS
RECEIPT OF APPLICATION FOR SELECTMEN REVIEW
WHARVES, DOCKS AND PIERS
You are receiving this notice of Site Walk because you are an abutting property owner.

Date: December 5, 2017

In accordance with Title 38 Section 1022 M.R.S.A., the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen has
received an application for review from Greqory F. Burke and Heather R. Burke. The subject
property is located on 82 Ocean Avenue, identified as Assessor's Tax Map 8, Block 1, Lot 2.
Our records indicate that you own property within 200 feet of the proposed site. A copy of the
tax map is enclosed to assist you in locating the proposed site.

The applicant proposes to construct a dock system consisting of a permanent section of wooden
pier and a seasonal temporary floating dock and ramp. The application is at the Kennebunkport
Town Office for review.

All Site Walks regarding the placement of a Wharf, Dock, or Pier are open to the public. The
Site Walk for this application is scheduled for Tuesday, December 12, at noon.

6 Elm Street. P.O. Box 366, Kennebunkport. Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



November 28, 2017

Kennebunkport, ME

1inch = 150 Feet

0 150 300 450

Technologi_es

www.cai-tech.com

10-5-4
10-5-14
10-5-4A
<7 8-2-21
10-5-1
r 8‘2‘23 8-2-20
8-2-2
— 8-2-18
——”
8-2-3 i ]
—— g 8-2-15
B —
8-2-4 8-2-24 T
8-2-14
S A

Large Scale -
F_ ] PaliticalBoundary

Street Names

Parcel Lines - No Ortho

= = Rights of Way

Data shown on this map 1s provided for plannin
ar misuse or misrepresentation of this map

9 and mformational purposes only The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes




Agenda
Item
Divider



&

Arlene McMurray

from: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 2:26 PM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from:

Submitted on Tuesday, October 31, 2017 - 2:26pm Submitted by anonymous user: ::ffff:169.244.187.66 Submitted
values are:

Choose from the following: Planning Board
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Edward Francis
Email: QEabiEEmalias
Residential Address: EZehohsttRaBrigle, Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Residential Phone FSRERSVTRAS

Business Address:

Business Phone:

Mailing Address (if different): PO Box 2632, Kennebunkport, ME
04046

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed: Recently moved to town. Newcomers and Neighbors Club.

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

85 Physics Bates College {'73)

MS Computer Science Univ. of Texas at Dallas ('81)

30+ years Software Development, Systems Engineering and Management at

Raytheon Company (Retired 2014). Extensive experience interpreting, negotiating, developing to and verifying
compliance with detailed government specifications.

What is your reason for wanting to serve an this board or committee? Very happy to return to Maine after 40 years
away. This planning board opening is a good match for my experience and a good way to get involved with my new
home town.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on{ 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? Planning Board

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/3903



August 10, 2017
Planning Board

Terms: Three years on a staggered basis. Limited to serving three, full, consecutive
terms. Reappointment may occur after one-year period of nonservice. The Board of
Selectmen may for good cause appoint a member for an additional one year of service
beyond the three consecutive terms.

Members: five members and two alternates Term
Expiration
Thomas Boak, Vice-Chair July 2018
D. Scott Mahoney July 2019
E. Russell Grady, Jr., Chair July 2019
Mark Messer July 2020
Nina L. Pearimutter July 2020
Alternates:
Neil Higgins 229-7212 July 2018
1 Vacancy

Selectmen’s Representative
Patrick A. Briggs 967-3180
pbriggs@kennebunkportme.gov




TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

To:  Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen

From: Tracey O’Roak, Town Clerk

Re:  Shellfish Licenses for 2018

Date: November 29, 2017

Everett Leach, (Shellfish Warden) and the Shellfish Conservation Committee are

unanimously proposing to the Board their recommendation as to the number of Shellfish
Licenses to be issued in 2018:

Recreational:

Resident Recreational 75 Licenses
Non-resident Recreational 8 Licenses
Warden Recreational 1 License
Commercial

Resident Commercial 2 Licenses
Non-resident Commercial 0 Licenses
Daily

Daily Licenses 0 Licenses

The Committee also recommends:
The Hats will only be opened from April 15 through October 15.
Digging will only be allowed on Friday, Saturday and Sunday.
Recreational diggers may only take 1 peck per week.

Commercial diggers may only take 2 pecks per day.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elin Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






/O
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORTQ

Street Opening Permit

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Name of Homeowner: /4{?»7»'.4’1””.«:/%@?: F Qf”% F [(;/éé'/lhnm; ”/ 22 // 7

Address; _52? /E’ ECieA ' /Z{f'l-fv{-#l”[ oA e /"}

Tolephone:} oo 5737/ fﬁé Map, Blgek, Lot: /O -/ "'__3

Street to bo excavated: OCLP({/\‘ _A‘U’& - [Atmak d? :H’( / ~fc {'fﬂﬁ.é’em Lﬂci’-’ﬂ
Sizo of oxcavation (length and widthy____ <7 //.«J//.Jﬁe p ’ .y A

Roason for oxcavation: - 173124 0&'::;\ 7

Permit Conditions: If there is, any intrusion into the black top, road should be paved from curb to curb.

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

Do otoxcaaton /RS~ |2/ Jy 7

Namo of Contractor_ £ b1+ wt)/le # Sean LhC.

Addross: ,S:;L //KJC)/E/Z L C(me _/4’24 r?ﬁZ:'f’/

"Polephone: ?ff S - 7[ O 5’ %7 "'/0 fl’b’a Fax: ,Qf?fv-_‘ 27 9’/2

BOND & INSURANCE INFORMATION

Porformanee Bond: O Cash O Check [0 Monsey Order 0 Surety Bond O Other

Bond Amount: cl&}c - (ﬁ .:‘
Company that issued the bond (if applicable): ‘ﬂr«e _l%’r/lc?(}é/ éf ou !0

Porson or entity providing the bond to the Town (contractor, property owner, other): ﬂ4l ((."67 / Cr (1 f .: ) "7;74@;
[nsurance Company: ( Z]a IV('( €S j"/l-/,s_f/l (yac-&

Signature of person completing the application: i @&‘é( é;(/‘t-—..__ Date:

APPROVED : & /{/{/ 7 4/\-
Highway Superintendent: ‘/ Selectmon:

Selectmen: Selectmen:
Solectmen: Selectmon:
Date Approved; Application Feg: $25 70_
Date Puid:_L/ f Z/Ll q'
*Please attach map or sketch showing the Iocation Amount Paid: g 13’ -
and size of any cuts to be made; a bond; and proof O Cash ,M Check 0O Money Order

of insurance., Cﬂ—‘#%"/ 6—



A0

M. WELCH AND SONS, INC. SHEET 10, o
— CALCULATED 7 are
LAME
i::ﬁé&g MAINE 04046 CHECXED BY aME
(207} 985-7605 R cone .

STREET CUT IN OCEAN AVENUE
SIDEWALK MAY BE PATCHED WITH
CONCRETE FOR THE WINTER. : ~ - - t
IN SPRING 2018 CONTRACTOR : , | |
TO REMEMOVE CONCRETE PATCH AND
PAVE PER'STREET OPENING '
ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS- | |

. L A K L
-- MICHAEL CLAUS b
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT; " 7 ]
PUBLIC'WORKS DIRECTOR - - °

} ] ; B Z __. L
! | _
. lr $inad -

| i i g__.‘__ ii. |..-'_
; | 1 1 } I
I - - ! I -_-}.".YN:
| 1 dio. g tsen bt o i
N %g_ el T
! ! l E p f]'ﬁg
i N - ‘ 1o ! i i _:m [ oz,
i 1 '
| | N R % R U =y
by y {
: . : I O O A3 I
e : t 9 !i
i_' E ‘o .ﬁ‘“_ i I\.& .
C } Eﬁ N S’\
cob | ! { _

: - D

i ] ™~

. L “i .
i : N

! —

1

D9 Mendrp] —q,

0=
o] LysXZ

knf

am o
[
W/

RIS
Lrig)

X, /7
/'}7 _][lf’a\—.

< >
)i‘.--

!

WP
D ){y,

[
S

IRV

MTTACT I 1 Tople Sash 0| [Fadias®

220 1/
) I;{ 1




. Il The Hanover Insurance Company | 440 Lwcaln Strevt, Warceslor MA U165
@ Hanover Citizens Insurance Company of Armierica | 645 West Grand Hver Avenne, Hewsell, 2AL1HE S
== Insurance Group.  Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company | 440 Liacoln Stect, Viurcesies, M 01653

LICENSE OR PERMIT TERM BOND

Bond No., BLPD434507

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, thal we, MWELCH & SONS INC

of 24 WELCH LANE ARUNDEL, ME 04046

as Principal, and © The Hanover Insurance Company (A New Hampshire Corporation) and/or O Massachusetts Bay
Insurance Company (A New Hampshire Corporation), as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto

Town of Kennebunkport, . Maine . as Qbligee, in

the penal sum of _Two Thousand Dollars ($2.000.00 )

Doltars, good and lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind
ourselves, and our heirs, executors, administrators, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS the said Principal has applied to said Obligee for a license or permit for
Street Opening

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That if the said Principal shall faithfully
observe and honestly comply with the provisions of all Laws and Ordinances of said Obligee regulating the business for
which license or permit is issued, then this obfigation shall be void; otherwise 1o be and remain in full force and virtue,

LIABILITY UNDER THIS BOND SHALL terminate as of the __28th day of November . 2019
as to any acts subsequent thereto, unless said bond is continued in force from year to year by the issuance of a

continuation certificate issued by the Surety. The aggregate liability of the Surety shall in no event exceed the amount of
this bond regardless of the number of claims against the bond or the number of years the bond remains in force.

PROVIDED, THE LIABILITY OF THE SURETY may be terminated at any fime by filing with the Obligee ten (10) days

written notice of ils desire to be relieved of liability. The Surety shall not be discharged from any liability already incurred
under this bond, or which shall accrue hereunder before the expiration of the ten day period.

Signed, sealed and dated the 28th day of November . 2017

M WELCH & SONS INC

Principal
By:. %/’_ // ("é'-;’("\-—-
/4(1-;2'./\ Ll2e (el
\\‘&sdi’iuj & THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY f
5\6‘;“0%%{’. By: :Pp' VWL [ﬂ )j LU AN
{972&&; ‘gy Pamela J, Fuller, U Altorney-in-Facl
oHaST Y

0 MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANGE COMPANY

N
A
Loy

By:

Altorney-in-Fact



Bond Number BLPDA34507

THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY
MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY
CITIZENS INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

POWER OF ATTORNEY
THIS Power of Attorney limits the acis of those named herein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in
the manner and to the extent herein stated.

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

That THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY and MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY, both being corporations
organized and existing under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, and CITIZENS INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA, a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Michigan, (hersinafier individually and callectively the “Company”)does
hereby constitute and appoint,

Pamela J. Fuller
OF Chalmers Insurance Group, York, ME
each individually, if there be more than one named, as ils true and lawful attorney(s)-in-fact to sign, execute, seal, acknowledge and
deliver for, and on its behalf, and as its act and deed any place within the United States, any and all surety bonds, recognizances,
undertakings, or other surely obligations. The execution of such surety bonds, recognizances, undertakings or surety obligations, in
pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon the Company as if they had been duly signed by the president and attested
by the secretary of the Campany, in their own proper persons. Provided however, that this power of attorney limits the acts of those
named herein; and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner stated and to the extent of any limitation stated betaw:

Street Opening

in the amount of: $2.000 00
That this power is made and executed pursuant to the authority of the follewing Resclutions passed by the Board of Diractors of said
Company, and said Resalutions remain in full force and effect:

RESOLVED: That the President or any Vice President, in conjunclion with any Vice President, be and they hereby are authorized and
émpowered to appoint Altorneys-in-fact of the Company, inits name and as it acts. to execule and acknowledge for and on its behalf as surely,
any and all bonds, recognizances, coniracts of indemnity, waivers of citation and all other wrilings obligatory in the nature thereal, with powerio
altach therato the seal of the Company. Any such wrilings so executed by such Atlorneys-in-fact shall be binding upon the Company as if they
had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regutarly elected officers of the Company in their own proper persons.

RESOLVED: That any and all Powars of Atiorney and Certified Copies of such Powers of Attorney and cerlification in raspect therelo, granted
and execuled by the President or Vice Presidentin conjunction with any Vica President of the Company, shall be binding an the Company lo the
same exient as if all signatures therein were manually affixed, even though one or more of any such signatures lhergon may be facsimile.
{Adopted Qctober 7, 1981 - The Hanover Insurance Company; Adapled April 14, 1982 — Massachuselis Bay Insurance Company; Adopled
September 7, 2001 — Cilizens Insurance Company of America}

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY, MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY and CITIZENS
INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA have caused these presenls 10 be sealed with their respective corporalte seals, duly altested by
two Vice Presidents, this 30" day of January, 2017,

The Hanover Insurance Company
Maasachusetls Bay Insufrance Company
Citizens Insurance Company of America

. jﬂ. c ﬁ«m

The Hanovar Insurance Campany
FMassachusetts Bay Insurance Company
Cltizens Insurance Company ol Amarica

}',- any (—‘-[ '{ r./-‘!-'-v“'t#ﬂ’(
[

James H Kawiecki, Vice Presidemt

John C. Rochte, EVP and President

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS )
COUNTY OF WORCESTER ) ss.

On this 30" day of January, 2017 before me came lhe above named Vice Presidenis of The Hanover Insurance Company,
Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company and Citizens Insurance Company of America, to me personally known to be the individuais and
officers described herein, and acknowledged that the seals affixed to the preceding instrument are the corporate seals of The Hanover
Insurance Company, Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company and Citizens Insurance Company of America, respectively, and that the
sagg t(::orporatte_ seals and their signatures as officers were duly affixed and subscribed to said instrument by the authority and direction of
said Corporations.

CIANE J. MARINO
f3 Nam:' Pubdic.

Phos | st Naan Pabihe
My Conmtilonnm Cogurss Manh 3 2922

{ vy gl |

I, the undersigned.Vice President of The Hanover insurance Company, Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company and Citizens Insurance
Company of America, heraby certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the Original Power of Attorney issued
by said Companies, and do hereby further certify that the said Powers of Altorney are still in force and effect,

GIVEN under my hand and the seals of said Companies, at Worcester, Massachuselts, this 28th day of November 2017

—

CERTIFIED COPY i ¢ L=
dosat 1 TG
Hwodore G Slartines, Vige Presdent }




Town of FITREBUNKECRT
e Reacelilpt -—--

Thank You for Your Bayment
ttf ROFRINT *ft

11/22/17 1:01 M ID:NLE #6331-1
TIPE-—~==- PEF--- AP

Mhnistration
Street Cpening Peoilt, Ccean Avernig

Misra llanaiad 2700

Trrral: a5, 00t

Paicd By: Foort Pesort Collecticn
Pewcintng Balanca: 0.0

“alance raflecte all related acoamis
Uack o T

4048 - 25,00



Agenda
ltem
Divider



Mo

Kennebunkport Public Health

November 29, 2017

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this donation of $25.00 cash. This gift is dedicated towards the emergency fuel
fund.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN



8%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



11b

Kennebunkport Public Health

November 29, 2017

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $100.00. This gift is dedicated towards the emergency
fuel fund.

Thank yoy!

Alison Kenneway RN, BS



52-7450/2112 1 2 g 7

LRy TAYTO / (6 17973) @Mﬁ”j__l $ / Od

THE ORDERQT
é'UC“ VD CD ﬂ SDoLLARS *“

SPITIAL Y SULN b STCLATT

8 BEUET debvee EaMAREeLs




Agenda
Item
Divider



e

Kennebunkport Public Health

November 29, 2017
ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $2500.00 from the Flynn Family Foundation. This gift is
dedicated towards the emergency fuel fund.

Thank you! Q

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN






(>

Kennebunkport Public Health

Novernber 29, 2017

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, Laurie Smith-Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous gift of $2000.00 from Saint Anne’s Church to the Nurses *
account

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN

Kennebunkport Public Health



St. Ann’s Episcopal Church

Cctober 31, 2017

e

Alison Kenneway
Kennebunkport Public Health
101 A Main Street
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Dear Alison,

St. Ann’s is delighted to support your good work with visiting nurses with the enclosed check
for $2,000. We are a summer parish and are delighted to contribute to your year-round efforts.

If you have any questions, please contact our parish administrator, Kiki Cheney, at
520.704.2010. .

With thanksAfor the djfference you make,

The Rev. Peter G. Cheney
Chaplain

PO Box 44, Kennebunkport, M 04046



Agenda
Item
Divider

i

o\



Kennebunkport Public Health J2b

November 29, 2017

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, Laurie Smith-Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous gift of $2500.00 from Flynn Family Foundation to the Nurses
account

Thank youl

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN

Kennebunkport Public Health



‘hun of FENNFBUMKECRT
———— Receipt -

rhank You for Your Payment

11415717 1:44 PM  ID:JLL FEen-1

November 9, 2017 TYPE- - REE- -~ AMOTR
Migce Llaneous

Town of Kennebunkport: Visiting Nurses

c/o Jen Lord i
PO Box 566 Agwount 2 R0, (0
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Total: 20800 _ (e
Paid By: Flynn Fadly Foundation-turses «
; Remaining Balance: 0.00
RE: Gift From the Flynn Family Foundation Balance reflects all related accounts
Chack - 2,500 00
To Whom it May Concern: 1070 - 2,500.00

B e

Mary F. Woodman would like to thank you for the great work that your organization performs. Asa
Trustee of the Foundation, Mary has designated a donation to your organization. Enclosed is a onetime
donation in the amount of $2500.00 to support the Kennebunkport Visiting Nurses. This gift is a
charitable donation from The Flynn Family Foundation.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this gift by signing and returning the enclosed letter in the envelope
provided, on the organization’s behalf and to confirm the fact that no goods or services were received in
exchange for the gift.

Sincerely,

ohn P, Flynn
Trustee

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Date

. ////5‘//7
I/

cc: Mrs. Mary F. Woodman

10 Wyndegate D1 Kermebunk, Mlaine 04043



8%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



(2

Kennebunkport Public Health

November 29, 2017

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $2500.00 from the Flynn Family Foundation. This gift is
dedicated towards the emergency food fund. This fund will provide emergency food to a family in need
upon request. This fund will work along side Community Outreach Services who provides food to our
residents upon request along with the weekly food pantry at St Martha’s church in Kennebunk.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN



Agenda
ltem
Divider



Kennebunkport Public Health

November 29, 2017

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, Laurie Smith-Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous gift of $900.00 from an anonymous donor to the general needs
account. This account is set up for town residents who might NEED something and don’t have the means
to pay for it. For example, the help would be for someone who might find they need glasses and can’t
pay for them, a medication they need but have no money for it....

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BS

Kennebunkport Public Health



&%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

i



4522

SAs?

2

APPLICATION FOR WASTE HAULING PERMIT
DA Phe Tree L=sfe Servces

Applicant: Ceselle (este BAT Weshk [ nduskres
Address:__ Q7 Plecseat W R

Serbarvooeh (1B Oy07q

Telephone7-570- 483/

Authorized Representative:___{eson  Bioom

Attach: 1. Current vehicle registration

2. Customer List
Driver(s) of Vehicle:
Name:_3ohn brdosen Lic#:_ME H330140
Name:_Vele B:l‘gr-'ﬂ?-") Lic#:_ ME 638147
Name: Lic #:
Name: Lic #:

I have read the Solid Waste Ordinance and the Rules and Regulations for
solid waste. I agree to abide by these regulations.

Signed:

Sign

Approved by Selectmen:

Permit No.: Date;

By granting a waste-hauling permit, the selectmen and the Town of
Kennebunkport do not assume and liability with respect to the operations of
the licensees. ’

&
The issuance of a waste hauling permit does not in any way constitute and D -
endorsement by the Town or recommendation as to the adequacy or g
reliability of the services provided by the licensee. The Solid Waste O(\ﬁ& q\,\
Ordinance and Rules and Regulations of the Town do not require proof of %\QU’
vehicle insurance or financial responsibility in order for a person to obtain a \ Q\\”(’
waste hauling permit. W



CUSTOMER NAME

The Lodge @ Turbots Creek

Gary's Auto Salvage
Ryan Erb

Spang Builders
Grondin Corporation
Chilton Cabinetry
Minka Flowers

YEAR/MAKE

2012 Mack
2011 Mack

ADRESS
7 Turbots Creek Rd.
258 River Rd.
15 Forest Ln.

10 Granite Hights Rd.

49 North Street
2 Poets Ln.
155 Port Rd.

MODEL
MRU613
GU713

CAN SIZE FREQUENCY

4 yard on-call

4yard on-call

4yard on-call

4yard every other week

dyard on-call

8yard on-call

6yard Monday

UNIT & PLATE #

5257 958350ME
4522 956318ME



00°002 00° 00T IINMAd DNITOVH ALSYM LTZOTT O L1/20/1T
LLLE-E88 (LOZ)
PURTIIOd S0I3SUTdx+s

T 30T qnas LT/60/TT HING MDIHO 60LSS ‘ONYOONIA  P696TBTO 'ON NOHHD
T0LSO LNOMWNHIA ‘ANVILAY 998 X0 'O'd  "ONI ‘SWHALSAS HISVM VTITASVD

§F™ NOILYHOSH3d 1v HOVIIO0 3S¥31d =)

oy0+0 FN Hodyungaumay]
99¢ X0 Od
wodyungauudy] Jo UM,

20450 LNOWY3IA ‘ONVILNY
898 X0d 'O'd
"ONI ‘SWALSAS FLSYM V113SYD






as)

APPLICATION FOR WASTE HAULING PERMIT

Applicant:_ O Gegnsele Robhich  ThnQ.
ddress. ™ o PBok 327
wells Me 09079
Telephone:_ 202~ (LFG- 323 O
Authorized Representative: f/R@L e/ E/(: steot —

Attach: 1. Current vehicle registration
2. Customer List

Driver(s) of Vehicle:
Name:_{) o </ keye% Lic#: o [ 206G
Name: S90S e’ﬁ)/\ (o /a/‘r} S:" Lic#_ 1R 77U =
Name:_ (¢ Hic o /Yz/es Lic #: @%d[/?
Name:_ S0 1.5 Adl Bakéf Lic#_ oy A LLT7F
I have read the Solid Waste Ordinance and the Rules and Regulations for
solid waste. I agree to abide by these regulations. \\)\
N
Signed: /‘—“—1’%/ / W q} @/ 130\
r— AW ob
Signed: U[\#\\.\{\
v‘
Approved by Selectmen: N
Permit No.: Date:

By granting a waste-hauling permit, the selectmen and the Town of
Kennebunkport do not assume and liability with respect to the operations of

the licensees.

The issuance of a waste hauling permit does not in any way constitute and
endorsement by the Town or recommendation as to the adequacy or
reliability of the services provided by the licensee. The Solid Waste
Ordinance and Rules and Regulations of the Town do not require proof of
vehicle insurance or financial responsibility in order for a person to obtain a

waste hauling permit.



VEHICLE REGISTRATION LIST

1999 INTERNATIONAL 746364
2001 INTERNATIONAL 715460



Oceanside Rubbish, Inc.

HPU

P OBox 39
Wells, Maine 04090
(207) 646-3230
CUSTOMER LIST
Oceanside Rubbish, Inc.
P O Box 39
Wells, Maine 04090
(207) 646-3230
CUSTOMER LIST
Name Address Container Winter Sumumer
Schedule Schedule
Algno, Ltd 121 North Street 4 Yard 1 xwk 2 xwk
‘Allison's Rest. Dock Square 4 Yard As needed Daily
American Legion Roule 9 2 Yard 1 x mo
Annchelle Lee Mills Road 8 Yard 2 xwk I xwk
Aslington Arms 8 Arlington Street 2 Yard 1 xwk 2 x wk
Arundel Lodge Temple Street 2 Yard 1 x mo.
Arundel Wharf 43 Ocean Ave 6 Yard As needed Daily
Arundel Yacht Club 5] Occan Ave 3 Yard 1 x wk 2 xwk
Reachwood Rest. Route 9 4 Yard 1 xwk 2 xwk
Bradbury Bro. Route 9 8 Yard As needed Dail
Brealowater Inn & Spa 127 Occan Ave 2 Yard + Tote Zxwk As needed
Cape Arundel Inn QOcean Ave 4 Yard 1 x wk Daily
Cape Porpoise Motel 12 Mills Rond 3 Yard 1 x wk
Cape Porpoise Pier Pier Rd 2 Yard As needed Daily
Cape Porpoise Pizza 2 Yard 1xwk
Captain Lard Mansion Pleasant Street HPU 1xwk
Captains Rest. 1 Pier Rd 2 Yard 2 x wk
Carrats & Co. 19 Ocean Ave HPU As needed
Chicks Marina 75 Ocean Ave HPU As needed Dail
Chowder House Pier 3 Yard As needed Dail
Colonial Pharmac Dock Square HPU As needed Dail
Colony Hotel Central Ave 2.3 Yard 1-4 As needed Daily
Yard
Compliments Ocean Ave HPU As needed 3 xwk
Copper Candle Dock Square HPU As needed Daily
Cottages at Cabot Cove 7 5. Main Strect HPU ‘As nceded
David Wright 15 Lﬂngford Rd 2 Yard 1 x wk
Dock Square Clothiers Dock Square HPu 2xwk
Four Acres 44 Mills Road 2 Yard ‘As needed 2 x wk
Goose Rocks Beh FD Routc ? 4 Yard f x mo
Green Heron QOcean Ave HPU As needed 3 x wk
Grissini's 27 Western Ave 1-6 Yard (-4 ‘As Needed As Needed
] | Yed ) Teeded
Henryville 5 Union Strect 2 Yard As Needed As Needed
Husricane i Dock Square 2.2 Yard As needed Daily
Huston & Co 226 Log Cabin Rd 4 Yard 1 x wk
Kennebunk Book Port 10 Dock Square HPU 1 x wk
K ennebunkport fnn Spring Street 2- 2 Yard As needed Daily
Kennebunkport lnn Dock Square 2 Yard EOW 3 x wk
Wharfside
Kennebunkport Marina Ocean Ave 3 Yard As nceded 2 x wk
Kennebunkpart Motor 77 Wildes District 2 Yerd 1 x wk
Lodge Rd.
Kevin Philbrick 164 Arundel Rd 3 Yard 1 xwk
Landing Rest. Ocean Ave 6 Yard As needed Daily
2 x wk

| Landing Rest.____—— | Ocean Ave
Langsford Lobster Langsford Road
Leeside Condo Assoc. Qcean Ave HPU

1 xwk

— R oected
— v
T




Lucas on 9 Mills Rd 4 Yard As necded As necded
ldghels Qcean Ave 2 Yard As needed Daily
Maine Treats 5 Union Street 4 Yard As Needed As Needed
McCabe Bait Co. North Street 3 Yard As needed Daily
Nonantum Qcean Ave 6 Yard As needed EQW
Nunan's P Milis Road 4 Yard As needed Daily
Ocean Woods Resort 71 Dyke Street 6 Yard As Needed As Needed
Old Fort fnn Dover Lanc 2 Yord 3wk
Patten Berry Farm 76 North Strect 6 Yard 1 xwk
Name Address Container Winter Summer
Schedule Schedule
Philbricks Construction 155 Arundel Road 6 Yard | xwk
Point Arundel Condo Ocean Ave HPU I xwk 2 x wk
AS50C,
Port Lobster Ocean Ave 2 Yard As needed Daily
Port Scoop Union 4 Yard As needed On Call
R H Brown 9 Log Cabin Road 2 Yard 1 x wk
Ray Schmalo Cross Street HPU 1 xwk
Rhumb Line Resort Ocean Ave 8 Yard As needed 3Ixwk
Riverbank Condo’s QOcean Ave HPU 1 xwk
Rug Hooker North Street 3 Yard EOW
Salty Acres 377 Mills Road 3-6 Yard As needed Ixwk
Striper's Restaurant 131 Ocean Ave 2 Yard - 1- As Needed As Needed
S0gal
Tyler Brook Farm Tyler Brook Road 4 Yard 1 x mo
Winks Place 8 Arundel Road 6 Yard As needed




DATE {MM/IDDFYYYY)

- .
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE HATIROVT

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If the certificate hoider Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions o be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the ferms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lisu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT

PRODUCER NAME- Chrissy Rioux
P&C Insurance PHONE . (207)283-1486 (A o (207)283-4258
260 Main St. ADDREss: Crioux@insurancepc.com
P.0. Box 356 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Biddeford ME 04005 NSURERA: ACE USA
INSURED SURERB: Hudson Insurance
Oceanside Rubbish Ine, INSURER ¢ : Maine Employers Mutual Ins Ca 11149
PO Box 528 INSURERD :
INSURERE :
Wells ME 04080 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: _ 17-18 Updated WC REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOR
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN I$ SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

(113 “POLICY EFE | POLICY EXP
'._m TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | wWvp POLICY NUMBER (MWDDIYYYY) | (MMIDDIYYYY) LMITS
€| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY BACH OCCURRENCE ¢ 1,000,000
]cwms-mue IE OCCUR PREMISES (8 occurrence) ¢ 100,000
L MED EXP (Any one person} s 5000
A SVRD37807148 01/31/2017 | 1312018 | pepeonaL s apvinury | s 1,000,000
GENLAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
POUCY R Loc PRODUCTS - cOMPiOPAGG | s 000,000
OTHER: Emplocyee Benefils s 1,000,000
JMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
| AUTOMOBILE LIASILITY = agddenu s 1,000,000
<] any auTO BODILY INJURY (Perparson) | 8
[ | OwNED SCHEDULED ;
A || AUTos omy ATTOE HOB788964 01/31/2017 | 01/31/2018 | BODILY INSURY (Per accidenty | §
HIRED NON-OWNED "PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| AUTOS OnLY AUTOS ONLY Par acciden
Umnsured motorist $ 1,000,000
[ <[ uwereriause | [ occun EACH OCCURRENGE | s 2.000,060
B EXCESS LIAB CLAMS-MAE HXS1013601 013112017 | 0312018 | ecmeaare s 2.000,000
DED RETENTION § 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION T PEF OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS® LIABILITY o Sthure | [ 500,000
C |OFFoERMEMIER ExcruEes U TVE NIA 1810075337 10/01/2017 | 10/01/2018 | EL- EACHACCIDENT i
(Mandatory o W) E.L DISEASE - £AEMPLOYEE | 5 1,000,000
If yos, describe 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE-PouCY LT |5 'DYY
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS ! VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additiona) R Scheduls, may be attached if mors space is required)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Town of Kennebunkport
PO Box 1028

Kennebunkport
|

ME 04046

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Town of FTB.'L\E\IE!BLMI{':HT

———— Rc—.uelpt —————

Thank wa, fop ur Payment

12731717 10046 ID:NLE 7231
TYPEr e FEF--- AMromp
J’/:h:tinisrrar.i-:rn

Miscy Llinacys WY, 00
Total: 400, 002

Paid By Creansick Putdojzp, ¥azte Haulim
Pevaining pg) ances 0, on
lance raflects 513 valared ACCrinty
Chek . LRV

5439 . 400,00






—

/S
APPLICATION FOR WASTE HAULING PERMIT

Applicant:__ QU572 /7)) ‘ '/
Address: ) I7P FACEET 4 ys
D72 000, 190 0 4023
Telephone: a?//'7 15’//7- 24
Authorized Representative:.__ /5225~ /7987

Attach: 1. Current vehicle registration
2. Customer List

Driver(s) of Vehicle: S&E&E A7 A HED

Name: Lic #:
Name: Lic #:
Name: Lic #:
Name: Lic #:
I have read the Solid Waste Ordinance and the Rules and Regulations for 8@'
solid waste. I agree to abide by these regulations. \()\(S)/ N
o

Signed:_ /(/(_7 A /(L——\_’ X O \059}

7 T
Signed: o N
Approved by Selectmen: L
Permit No.: Date:

By granting a waste-hauling permit, the selectmen and the Town of
Kennebunkport do not assume and liability with respect to the operations of
the licensees.

The issuance of a waste hauling permit does not in any way constitute and
endorsement by the Town or recommendation as to the adequacy or
reliability of the services provided by the licensee. The Solid Waste
Ordinance and Rules and Regulations of the Town do not require proof of
vehicle insurance or financial responsibility in order for a person to obtain a
waste hauling permit.



KENNEBUNKPORT DRIVER LIST

DRIVER LICENSE #

Jay lohnson ME1038095
George Googins VIEB651169
lay Estabrook ME7304133
Mark Johnson ME7244133
Mike Valdes ME2280348

Arnie Vickery ME2341119



17242719,

State ,m gm.mﬁmm .m

N

an
o

Vi %
c Qﬁo@.ﬁnmﬁo:
E-Re-re alE : :
05170/04142017/17242718/5001668.21 . e AR Tt P i
B T . [ MILEAGEY o 285763 GO | aaagap s e
Effective Date is Validation Date But Not Prior To} T mxv:dm _umaa‘.ﬂﬂ..m s e : —
‘Emissions m_...o%q_-....ll ..M<En=no.om Insurance .m_.#i.: E_ ! .. bty
VIN YEAR MAKE "~ JMODEL .. — wICOLOR . _[STAE [TRES: [AXLES. [NETWEIGHT | REGISTERED WEIGHT | FUEL'
IM2AV02CE8MO0D47¢4. 12000 MACK|MRUB13 | WH. © 1540 [ 12" [40 [ - | e8nop G
“REGISTRANT{s) . - DOB(MDE - - “REGISTRATION FEES
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ME .Daomuqﬂmm . 226302 | e
D004t
M0, Rate Reie
LESSOR UNTT-A ol S| MO 0 0 i 2, 3001 -
210220 s 297408~ Agest Fee i Credic
MAILING ADDRESS- - | Lol " L -2 i 762.00
2000'FOREST AVE Registration
" Al o . " Credit . 5 A
AR LR e  Void Unless Machinie . e PRl .
PORTLAND: _ ME" 04102 r“_P_u_B)._.mU. i ‘@01.21+ _
b Validated or Stamped -7 Title
LEAAL RERIDERCE, %t LEOAL RESRRNCE SODE - 'REQISTRATION
Msgm.ommm._..){m. i 05170 ! ﬂow.ﬁgﬂﬂ.x. : s, Chg L —
— PORTLAND MET— 081700 oaMazdi7 o @121 o 000
; . CreditNa.___ - "
. : 3 e oue 0471472017/
a.__mﬁ.ma»m_..{na.n_n.nn.mmwo_pwn_mw..m.._OnE tax, Funds raised through the:-
cbllection.of the excide tax‘remain in your community.’.
n .Sﬁi.uomg:_._o.o_.w. ZMMM_%“M%_.__@H:




17242715 iz

5 ._....P*..T

State. ngm <oEo_a ﬁmm_ms.maou,
E-Re-re FLEET VE
aa‘_ﬂgmfsca.wkﬂgm}m\m 1130.88 : £y B e
FB @__.m)om 2780z - | “do| ir7a-nes: _
Effective Dale is Validation Date But Not Prior L] ﬁ.ua.ﬂ. pa mx_u._.nm E aﬂmmam : " — —
ma_mm_a_._m ..m__ech i T ._msaa__nn of EmE.E_nm mroi: ..g.w :
VIN YEAR [MAKE ... .« [MODEL  + i/ JCOLORT =", TSTYLE .| TIRES  |AXLES : [NET WEIGHT - | REGISTERED WEIGHT"| FUEL
TM2R185C16M031607 12008 MACK| MRede5: SR B0 12 |4 6a0bo -, |.D
REGISTRANT() . . "t DOBOYDN: - REGISTRATION FEES .
WASTE! _S.P_.,_)Qm_smz._. OF ?_m | 1010207739 ) B3, 721
. e ‘D:004D
MiL. Rate Rase
LESSOR UNIT#T - |DOTA. .. - : 3.00
' h iE Namm_mm.._ 1 207488 Agent Feo - ! | Credin ki .
; =>Ezn .Gc_ﬁmu_ =t oot 37488 i) 762:00
: nooaﬁommmq AVE- Regiion, : B
h C AR Pt o Vold et Macking. © i e
. ._uoma.}zo ME™ 04103’ L VALDATED bt 37d:8B | ¢
|EGALRESDENCE . LBOAL RESDENCE CODE | REGI TRATION: . .
. 2000°FOREST AVE SIREAERL L (o _uo_uqrym_m s Mo - fear—
— PORTLAND ME - 05170 - Dd142017 s Hd.es ., 000
e Sl ChAmes, L Credh No. .\..\x
“_ . s pue 0471472017 ],
# [hé motor. <n_=n_n§n_mn tax.is'a local tax; Funds'raised through the
ollection én Eu excise; taxrremain i In your community. +
t gk 5 MVR-3 Rev. 01/BI/11
i www.sosonline.org REGISTRATION




17539513 "
State of. Maine Vehicle Registration
{lew-Re

man.um ._.m_x Receipt 17530513 —
Effective Date is Validstion Date But Not Prior To: QQ\HQ\MOFQ Expires: QQ\u H\Mo Fm Cco ' 9A- 6022

Registration Number
m:_.m.__o__m w__oia — Evidence a_. Insurance m:uﬁ:&

vIN YEAR [MAKE . |MODEL COLOR STYLE [TIRES [AXLES [NET WEIGHT |REGISTERED WEIGHT [FUEL ] ...
1M2AY02C9.81017943 2018 MACK| MRUS12 WH/GR| 45 [ 12 | 4 caoen D
REGHSTRANTYy) DOB(NE REGISTRATION FEES
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MAINE ING 010267730 213,910 _
DBA WM PORTLAMD MAINE e :
MiL Rete N0 L. 742 00
LESS0R ONIT# DoTH
213968 207408 Agent Fee Creit
MAILING ADDRESS BT 9.131569 | 2£9 a0
2000 FOREST AVE Regisirution
Void Unleas Machine e ST—9,476.00
PORTLAMD ME_09 103 Validated o Stamped Subtota) w. 131.58 Tite 2300
LEGAL RESIDENCH LEGAL RESIDENCE CODR
2000 FOREST sVE 05170 Gk Trm. i ca__WVAg100 |
PORTLAND NE b 512188 | rag
F— o Credt N,
wreoue__ D705I017

i :58_. vehicle excise tax iy a local tax. Funds raised through the
_g_ cction of the cxcise tax TEmain in your community.

. MVR-3 Rev. 010171
wWww.soson -:ﬂ.ﬂ—.ﬁ REGISTHATINN

148010F 1404

-
o

13

$ 934 L10Z/01/40 ©

[

03 zZe



— REGISTRANT INFORMATION
ACCT/FLEET/SUPP: 11432-2-1

LEGAL NAME:
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MAINE INC

DBA NAME:
W M PORTLAND MAINE

ADDRESS:
2000 FOREST AVE
PORTLAND ME 04103-1004

Department of the Secretary of State
Bureau of Motor Vehicles
INTERNATIONAL REGISTRATION PLAN
MAINE APPORTIONED REGISTRATION CAB CARD

EFFECTIVE DATE: 07/07/2017  EXPIRATION DATE: 04/30/2018

— CARRIER SAFETY INFORMATION
USDOT: 257498

NAME:
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MAINE INC

ADDRESS:
2000 FOREST AVE
PORTLAND ME 04103-1004

’— VEHICLE INFORMATION
u

NIT#: 415748 VIN: 1M2AX13C2JM040176  PLATE: 960291
YEAR: 2018 FUEL:  Diesel YEAR DECAL: 6233111
MAKE: MACK USAGE: Truck MONTH DECAL: 1771424

Jur  Weight Jur  Weight Jur  Weight Jur  Weight Jur  Weight Jur  Weight
AB 31297k GA 69000 ME 69000 NJ 69000 PE 31297k WA 69000
AL 69000 1A 69000 Ml 69000 NL 31297k  QC 4AXLES Wl 69000
AR 69000 ID 69000 MN 69000 NM 69000 Rl 69000 WV 69000
AZ 69000 IL 69000 MO 69000 NS 31207k  SC 69000 WY 69000
BC 31207k IN 69000 MS 69000 NV 69000 SD 69000 o
CA 69000 KS 69000 MT 69000 NY 69000 SK 31297k v e
CO 69000 KY 69000 NB 31297k  OW 69000 TN 69000 oo
CT 69000 LA 69000 NC 69000 OK 69000 TX 69000 oo
DC 69000 MA 69000 ND 69000 ON 31297k  UT 69000 I
DE 69000 MB 31297k  NE 69000 OR 69000 VA 69000 e
FL 69000 MD 69000 NH 60000 PA 69000 VT 69000 oo
VALID ONLY WITH EMBOSSED STATE SEAL Control: - 8000-2602-1204

ORIGINAL MUST BE CARRIED IN VEHICLE
COPIES MAY BE MADE FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

101 Haspital Street, 29 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0029
Fhone (207) 624-9000 Ext. 52135 Fax (207) 624-9086 TTY Users call Maine relay 711
www maine.gov/sosiomvicommercial Email: meip@maine gov




REPORT ARL-01S
RUN TIMBE 5:50 FPM

CUSTGMER NAME & SERVICE ADDRESS LIST

PHONE NMUMBER TYPE M TW T F § U 7 T/P/O RTH

~ARIMDEL ME . 04046 TEaD £17a5T1 3000 C0M X, X. h.o-.narllfluioal!UmTUMru<mn<._umn.ll
STATUS: _p
Primary Segment: CONSTRUCTION
COMM 1.00 OFC OVERAGE SERVICE FEL
COMM 1.00 PMF CONTAINER SERVICE PLA
COMM 1.00 REM REMOVAL FEL
coMM 1.00 TCF TRIP CHARGE FEL
COMM 1.00 XCH EXCHANGE FEL
.1L] 1.00 XFB EXTRA 8 YD FEL
A P427 1.00 BFL 8 YD FEL
186-21131  PANDALDOP 2 OCEAN AVE FENNEBUNKPORT ME 0404&-6002 207-967-4994 COM X X X CoMM 1.00 CRF CONTAINER RELOCATE FE
STATUS: _p
Primary Segment: RETAIL/FOOD
o 1.00 DEL DELIVERY FEL
LLL] 1.00 OFC OVERAGE SERVICE FEL
b::1:] 1.00 PMF CONTAINER SERVICE PLAI
aga 1.00 REM REMOVAL FEL
BEB 1.00 TCF TRIP CHARGE FEL
LLL] 1.00 XCH EXCHAMGE FEIL
a88 1.00 XF2 EXTRA 2 YD FEL
P427Y 1.00 2FL 2 YD FEL
Frz2 1.00 2FL 2 YD FEL
6= BIC ARRLE LOSE RRUMDEL RR-3- ARIDEL—ME—0404% 207005 5631-5CM, KXo X POBO~ 100~ XFB-~EXTRA-6-YD- FEL-
STATUS: _P
Primary Segment: RETAIL/FQOD
Pasg 1.00 YFé EXTRA & YD FEL RCY
8315 1.00 &FY § YD PBL RCY
Pa27 1.00 @6FL & YD FEL
186-4206 BODWELL, DIANE 71 LOG CABIH RD KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046-5217 207-967-5877 COM X X beaa 1.00 XF2 EXTRA 2 YD FEL
STATUS: _p
Primary Segment: RETAIL/FOOD
D P427 1.00 2FL 2 YD FEL
rpaaats B OHE RS A YD Tareys szmw.mmiTI’zgm.Imlln:.\ T b B LY BN T W =tT] b'd L'a LrNme IOn _NEf DRLTYERY FEL
: STATUS: _p
Primary Segment: COMM PROPERTY
CoMM 1.00 OFC OVERAGE SERVICE FEL
COMM 1.00 REM REMOVAL FEL
CoMM 1.00 TCF TRIP CHARGE FEL
CoMH 1.00 XCH EXCHANGE PEL
[4-11:] 1.00 XF4 EXTRA 4 YD FEL
C Ps27 1.00 4FL 4 YD FEL
186-193 CAPE ARUNDEL GOLP COURSE 12 RIVER RD KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046-5019 207-967-408T COM XX X CoMM 1.00 DEL DELIVERY FEL
STATUS: _p
Primary Segment: RETAIL/POOD
aa8 2.00 PMF CONTAINER SERVICE PLAN
coMM 1.00 REM REMOVAL FEL
COMM 1.00 TCF TRIP CHARGE FEL
CoMM 1.00 XCH EXCHANGE PEL
rees 1.00 XP6 EXTRA 6 YD PEL
P427 1.00 46PL 6 YD FEL
9 aam 1.00 6YD 6YD FEL RCY OM CALL
9 P315 1.00 6YD 6YD FEL RCY ON CALL



REPORT ARL-D1%
RUN TIME 5:50 BM

CUSTOMER NAME k& SERVICE ADDRESS LIST

SERVICES PROVIDED

PMF

AF4
4FL

DEL
OFC
REM
TCF
XCH
XF3
AFL
CRF

DEL
OFC
PMP
REM
TCF
XCH
XFa
YF2
YoF
Y0
4FQ

CONTAINER SBRVICH-PLA

EXTRA 4 YD FEL
4 YD FEL

00-—=-CRP-CONTAINER-RELOCATE FE

DELIVERY FEL

OVERAGE SERVICE FEL
REMOVAL FEL

TRIP CHARGE FEL
EXCHANGE FEL

EXTRA 4 YD FEL

4 YD FEL

CONTAINER RELOCATE FEI

DELTVERY FEL

OVERAGE SERVICE FEL
CONTRINER SERVICE PLAY
REMOVAL PEL

TRI® CHARGE FEL
EXCHANGE FEL

EXTRA 4 YD FEL

BXTRA 2 YD FEL RCY
OVERAGE SERVICE FEL RC
2YD FEL RCY ON CALL
4YD FEL ON CALL

COMM—=——n k-0 0o GRF~-CONTA INER - RELOICATE. FEL

HUMBER HAME ADDRESS CITY/STATB/ZIP PHONE NUMBER TYPH M TH TP S U 7 T/P/O RTH
Y. AL W. LT, 1 uu & RS ugg ARl IS TY i-“ . sﬂ-’i‘ﬂl)i\ 200 20 7=43) A8TI0 0 X. X @ﬂ@ 1-. 00
STATUS: _P CH
Primary Segment: CONSTRUCTION
L 1.00
o427 1.49
e B T B TR e TSP N el M ERF SR AT B e B e et BN B L~ BT P0OM 3% 2 EorH
STATUS: _P SG CH
Primary Segment: CONSTRUCTION
COMM 1.00
CcoMM 1.00
COMM 1.00
comM 1.00
U ol 1.00
CoOMM 1.00
B427 1.00
186-290 KENNEBUNK RIVER CLUB 116 OCBAN AVE KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046-6302 207-967-2050 COM X coMm 1.00
STATUS: _p
Primary Segment: COMM PROPERTY
COMM 1.00
COMM 1.00
caoMM 2.00
COMM 1.00
CoMM 1.00
COMM 1.00
COMM 1.00
COHMM 1.00
oMM 1.00
coMM 1.00
CoOMM 1.00
§ ARUND B M40 -5 o I ¥
STATUS: _p co c3
Primary Segment: RETAIL/FOOD
COMM 1.00
coMM 1.00
COMM 1.00
COMM 1.00
CoMM 1.00
coMM 1.00
P427 1.00
186-4194 LEROY, SHERY 158 BEACHWOOD AVE KENNEBWRIEPORT ME 04046-52131 207-967-8568 COM X X COMM 1,00
STATUS: _P
Primary Segment: COMM PROPERTY
coMM 1.00
COMM 1.00
oMM 1.00
CoOMM 1.00
oMM 1.00
oMM 1.00
P427 1.00
186-293 MARSHVIEW VILLA ASSOCIATION 2 DYXE RD KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04045-5518 978-857-1068 COM X X LT 1.00

Primary Segment: PUBLIC SBCTOR

STATUS n

DEL
OFC
REM
TCF
XCH
X¥s
6FL
DEL

oFC
FMP
REM

XCH
XFq
4FL

DELIVERY FEL
OVERAGE SERVICE FEL
REMOVAL FEL

TRIP CHARGE FEL
EXCHANGE FEL

EXTRA 6 YD FEL

6 YO FEL

DELIVERY FEL

OVERAGE SERVICE FEL
CONTAINER SERVICE PLAN
REMOVAL FEL

TRIP CHARCE FEL
EXCHANGE FEL

EXTRA 4 YD FEL

4 YD FEL

CONTAINER SERVICE PLAN



REPORT ARL-015
RUN TIME 5:50 PM

e B3R HORTHEAM FEO LG

CUSTOMER NAME & SERVICE ADDRESS LIST

Primary Secment:

CONSTRUCTION

=i 6-3 33 bommn NORTFHEAS TGO i Pl oo o o33 EHTHR PRI SE~ DR~ = ARUNDREr- MR- 0404 6~3975

#e186=23 24 B RACKARD M GHA B

Primary Segment:

34~ PROCTOR-RD ——ARUNBEL-ME—040 467500

STATUS :

STATUS -

P

247-985~-5588—R/0-
o _T

F02-283-0T508._NM

12 %Izﬂzﬂm?:ﬂ%aiﬂ?menlﬁmwmtg{*.|

L1
888
:1:1:]
raaa
0 P122
COMM

oMM
COoMM
coMM
coM
ees
:LL]
coMM
CaMM
3 COoMM
B P4a27

~Temp

Temp
Temp
Temp
Temp
Temp
Temp

RETALL/FOOD

STATUS;

c2

e e B A O TR REPA T 230 MEML AR apniner e mresc oo4n

Primary Segment:

Primary Segment:

RETAIL/FOOD

4O EANYER—LN- ARLND B treME=0404 6—3364

STATUS:

c2

»n

COoMM
L1.1:]
coMM
coMM
oMM
11
A Paz7

PUBLIC SECTOR

STATUS:

D T—228 3811 C0M

P CH XF XI

COMM

1.00
1.00
1.00
1,00
1.00

~1.00

1.00
i.00
2.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

.00

1.00
l.00
1.60
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

REM
TCF
XCH
XE6
6FL

REMOVAL FEL
TRIP CHARGE FPEL
EXCHANGE ¥FBL
EXTRA 6 YD FEL
6 YD FEL

"CRF-CONTAINER RELOCATE "FE

DEL
OFC
PMF

TRP
3oo

GFC
REM
TCF
XCH
XF§
6FL

COMM———3-+ 10 ~ DEL

OFC
PMF
REM
TCF
XCH
XF&
&FL

DELIVERY FEL

OVERAGE SERVICE FEL
CONTAINER SERVICE PLAJ
REMOVAL FEL

TRIP CHARGE FEL
EXCHANGE FEL

EXTRA 4 YD FEL

EXTRA 2 ¥D FEL RCY
OVERAGE SERVICE FRL R(
2YD FEL RCY CONTHR SRY
2YD FEL RCY ON CALL

4 YD FEL

DIG-OUT SERVICE s

DELIVERY 30 YO OPEN TC
EXCESS OF 3} TONS
RELOCATE

RO DEMO TAX PASS THROU
TRIP CHARGE

20 YD ROLLOFF

COMM_—..1 00 DEL DELIVERY. FEL

OVERAGE SERVICE FEL
REMOVAL FEL

TRIP CHARGE FEL
EXCHANGE FEL

EXTRA & YD FEL

& YD PEL

DELIVERY FEL

OVERAGE SERVICE FEL
CONTAINER SERVICE PLAN
REMOVAL FEL

TRIP CHARGE PEL
EXCHANGE FEL

EXTRA & YD FEL

& YD FEL

COHM ——~—1~ 06— ERE-CONTAINER ~-RELOCATE~PEL

1.00 DEL DELIVERY FEL



REPORT ARL-015 CUSTOMER NAME & SERVICE ADDRESS LIST

RUN TIME 5:50 PM Run DAt
HUMBER HAME ADDRESS CITY/STATE/ZIP PHONE NUMBER TYPE M TW T F 5 U ? T/P/0 RTY SERVICES PROVIDED
22213 SAWYRR, CATHY (CONTINUED)
aae 1.00 OFC QVERAGE SERVICE FEL
:1:1:] 1.00 REM REMOVAL PFEL
11 1.00 TCP TRIP CHARGE FEL
a8s 1.00 XCH EXCHANGE FEL
page 1.080 XF2 EXTRA 2 YD FEL
E P427% 1.00 2FL 2 YD FBL
186-7467 SEASHORE TROLLEY MUSEUM 195 LOG CABIN RD KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046-5219 207-967-2540 COM X X COMM 1.00 CRF CONTAINER RELOCATE VEL
STATUS: _P
Primary Segment: RETALL/FOOD
coMM 1.00 DEL PELIVERY FBL
oMM 1.00 OPC OVERAGE SERVICE FEL
COMM 2.00 PMF CONTAINER SERVICE PLAN
CoMM 1.00 REM REMOVAL FEL
COMM 1.00 TCF TRIP CHARGE FEL
CoMM 1.00 XCH BXCHANGE FEL
oMM 1.00 XF6 EXTRA 6 YD FEL
F427 2.00 6FL 6 YD FEL
186-30560 SHMALD, RAYMOND 24 OCEAMN AVE KENNRBUNKPORT MB 04046-6141 207-6132-3262 COM x X comMM 1.00 CRF CONTAINER RELOCATE FEL
RSHMALOBVERIZON.NET STATUS: _P XF
Primary Segment: Segment Requird
COMM 1.00 DEL DELIVERY FEL
ComMM 1.00 OFC OVERAGE SERVICE FEL
CoMM 1.00 REM REMOVAL FEL
COMM 1.00 TCF TRIP CHARGE FEL
CoMM 1.00 XCH EXCHANGE FEL
coMM 1.00 XF0 EXTRA 10 YD FEL
Fa27 1.00 10FP 10 YD FEL
B~04046-2200 30759059 50-COM 5 % COMM. I 00—DEL~DELIVERY = FBLroau
ol e 4 E TG B KA RBO R MA R e 34 LOC-GABIHARD - ARUNDEL-M
STATUS: _P
Primary Segment: COMM PROPERTY
COMM 1.00 OFC OVERAGE SERVICE FEL
oM 1.00 REM REMOVAL FEL
CoMM 1.00 TCF TRIP CHARGE FEL
oMM 1.00 XCH EXCHANGE FEL
8488 1.00 XF4 EXTRA 4 YD FEL
O P427 1.00 4FL 4 YD FEBL
186-33276 T BUCK CONSTRUCTION 47 BEACHWOOD AVE KENNEBUNEKPORT ME 04046-5215 207-754-2169 RSO Temp -00 DIG DIG OUT SERVICE
STATUS: XI _T N1
Temp .00 DIG DIG DUT SERVICE
Temp -0 DTN DISPOSAL PER TOH
Temp .00 DTN DISPOSAL PER TON
Temp 1.0 D20 PELIVERY 20 YD OPER TOf
Temp 1.00 D20 DELIVERY 20 ¥D OPEN TOL
Temp 1.00 REL RELOCATE
Temp 1.00 REL RELOCATE
Temp 1.00 RMF REMOVAL NO CHARGE
Tamp 1.00 RMF REMOVAL NO CHARGE
Temp 1.00 TOP RO DEMO TAX PASS THROUG
Temp 1.00 TDP RO DEMO TAX PASS THROUC
Temp 1.00 TRP TRIP CHARGE

Temp 1.00 TRP TRIP CHARGE



. “Waste Management
4 . 4. PO.Box3027
wanta manaosmeny  Houston, TX 77253

Chack No._UOT33340T0 For inquiries, please call 1-844-492-9418,
Doc Date. Invoice Number / Description Original Amount Discount Amount Amount Paid
11/01/2017 2018PERMIT 400.00 0.00 400.00

**8U 02080 Attn: Linda McCafferty

Vendatingegto Y8%h Of Kennebunkport
Check Number Date Total Amount Discounts Token Total Paid Amount

0013334070 1172972017 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00




MEBUNFR-RT

tean of FER
'P.e.ceipt

vy for Yoar paynent

Thank
12/11/17 17347 BH ID:MLE #7240-1
TYPE~—=—"" REF--~ TMCARTT
Aimistra tion
Migce TLanemes 400,00
Toral: A0, 00

paid By: Waste Mg, Waste Han i

palance: . oo

Pewalnlud
Ealanca reflects all velated acceunts
Check 40000

a0, o0

123240070 -




TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

To:  Board/Committee Chairs
Department Heads
Board of Selectmen

From: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

RE:  Critical Dates for June 12, 2018 Annual Town Meeting

Date: November 30, 2017

With the November, 2017 election behind us, it is now time to move forward and begin
planning for the next Annual Town Meeting in June.

To assist you in this process, Tracey O’Roak, Town Clerk, has provided the attached
critical deadline dates. Adherence to these deadlines will help avoid last minute
problems and ensure that proposed changes or additions to ordinances are placed on the
June Annual Town Meeting Warrant.

Please pass this information on to all your Board/Committee members. Also, myself or
Tracey will be happy to answer any questions concerning these deadlines.

We hope this information will help make transition to the next Town Meeting a very
successful one.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046  Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



CRITICAL DATES FOR TOWN MEETING
June 12 and 16, 2018

Dec. 22, 2017 Proposed ordinance changes to be submitted to Laurie Smith and Tracey O'Roak
in memo format.

Jan. 31, 2018 Paperwork of proposed ordinance changes (in underline/strike through format)
due to Tawn Manager from Boards, Committees and Department Heads. [See
Town Clerk in advance for assistance in formatting if necessary.]

Feb. 08, 2018 Presentation to Board of Selectmen by Boards, Committees and Department
Heads of proposed ordinance changes. [Afterwards, proposals sent to
appropriate Boards, Committees and Legal for review.]

Feb. 22, 2018 Public discussion and input at Board of Selectmen meeting.

March 08, 2018 Suggested changes by Town Attorney presented to Board of Selectmen.

March 22, 2018 Final draft presentation to the Board of Selectmen with any last minute changes.

April 12, 2018  Last Selectman’s Meeting to sign Warrant.

April 12, 2018 Selectmen set Public Hearing Date. (Perhaps for May 10, 2018)

April 27, 2018 The following documents due to Town Clerk: 30-A MRSA, Sec. 2528(5) - (45Days)

Warrant

Certification of Proposed Ordinance
Order to Post Copies of Ordinance
Return of Warrant

June 05, 2018 Last date to post Warrant of Town Meeting 30-A MRSA, Sec. 2523(4) (7 days)

June 05, 2018 Last day to send Notice of Town Meeting to all boxholders (Administrative Code)

June 05, 2018 Last day to publish Natice of Town Meeting in newspaper and on cable channel.

June 12, 2018 Town Meeting with polls open from 8:00 AM to 8:00 PM.,

June 16, 2018 Town Meeting re-convenes at 9:00 AM to consider remaining articles on Warrant.

CRITICAL DATES FOR PUBLIC HEARING
(Minimum Requirements)

at least
10 days prior to voting Public Hearing required. (Conducted by the Selectmen with the Growth
Pianning Committee and the Planning Board in attendance.) 30-A MRSA

7 days prior to P.H. Return to Town Clerk (last day to post Notice of P.H.)
30-A MRSA, Sec. 2528(5)

7 days prior to P.H. Last day to publish notice of P.H. in newspaper
30-A MRSA, Section 4352(9)(B)






COTTMAN FAMILY TRUST
2410 FOSSIL TRACE DRIVE
GOLDEN COLORADO 80401

CLANCYCOTTMAN@GMAIL.COM
(805) 570-6232

Ms. Laura Smith, Town Manager
% The Board of Supervisors
Town of Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Re: Kings Highway - Renumbering

Dear Ms. Smith,

We are writing to voice our objection to the renumbering of houses along Kings
Highway at Goose Rocks Beach. Our address is 189 Kings Highway, Kennebunkport.
Based on what we have read and our practical history there is NO NEED to change
house numbers along this stretch of road. It seems both a waste of taxpayer money
and town employees time, along with a massive inconvenience to homeowners
{taxpayers).

We have never had any issues with police, delivery companies (USPS, DHL, Federal
Express, UPS, etc) or newspapers finding our home. | never had any neighbor
complain or mention a problem on this issue. | understand that the Chief of Police and
Postmaster for Kennebunkport have indicated there is no problem.

Finally, you would be creating a mess for all of us homeowners {taxpayers). We are
going to have to amend trusts, wills, notify multiple agencies, utilities, vendors, etc of a
new address.

Not only is this a waste of taxpayer money, it would cost all of us time and money. Will
the town be willing to reimburse all of us for this unnecessary expense and time?

We look forward to your response.

Sincerely,
4 — /£

(62/56 n Cf‘ma\_ m
Caron F. Cottman Clarence Cottman

\\\2\\\:\—



From: Robert and Lois Baylis, 103 Kings Highway
November 22, 2017

Dear Ms. Smith,

We have been at Goose Rocks Beach since 1970.

The renumbering of any street in our community would have a disruptive and unnecessary impact on
any of the families in the community directly involved. Any changes should be made very selectively and
all parties must be consulted. The easiest way forward may be convenient for town administrators but it
would be a disservice to the community. Take time to do the right thing.

At our West end of the beach there is absolutely no need for this change.
incerely yaurs,

il

Robert M. Baylis \



il

: D?C\C M2 S ,

T T T e e T B P R B R ST SRR -.—"m"—__-yl

Oy INYALD

(loy. 27,2017

) Tuplors tou ard Lhs Boad

O =Zelect mzn T4 Town of
Nennebunkpod+ pot to fentiunhs(”
e (€Sidonces QlOng kfnq’g H—fq hmq’
To re-nambey ekl Imgaetr 50
Many forIne sake ZFa F5.0.
 awin o “felden Ueacs” we
\Oudli' bHUr tLirent (s denca at dia_

4
S T B T R L I TR ;mmm?mw@




Patecsechen ) Bqlcc, Tnd acl
King's HwyAwenty - years ago.
MG ushand be(in, St Yus ¢ hd el
i‘/'\ d—t& <k me. ]o‘cajﬂt\;L il )"\Fw L[c‘m(_.(
'L’\ﬂipr[ MEMoriza ,
4 thange 1n oW haUSz. MU

woudd ﬁ(mj%l;’qjg\mﬂuhehxi ~G aud
towod | h(’,ar(né"ppenses— Suclh as 4

P20 theek Yeoks, ek, Nz passpa Fs.

oD :Drl\/ef < vh‘c.{’nsesj d@q‘ [eee wst
Ve Yeed dp i Nome, unsoea nes.
F0aad 42ewrdty fn Lo gl all our
Mediead ssnites - 3Ws@rip €, Biue -
Coss- R Shetd — g4 al house hud.
Urd sredot dac) gecowds

Butd ner o muap 03 Yie. houses

)] ﬂﬂﬂfﬁ\’:’(nq NuNhex he Liadds a
1SSUs) 4o @ Sirst resporcles — 7

Wouid it foimzeh wdi o' god

(Ve -iNest sdocoieiy, Siza (Uelsder



oot

i, ri el A % ,’/’”’/
E‘/ﬂ ‘J/,é'fﬂ’f?f/ / ,Jé’f/z;&?_.’
e //r/’aﬂf A T5E

/“/ﬂ"‘j ME ZF77E

/ﬁg e ._ér’wf
é&ﬂﬁﬂfxéér/éf’//ﬂﬂ’ o T @?Zf—*f?/,kﬁ%é: ArE e

i s 27 e //17;,%
Fz /g»y‘» /4%7 Yo e 29 u%rﬂ
/ﬁfmwf%y//&r Wy%yf 9’//4& //z;d s T
i /ff”' e AE ,/,«—ﬂ/ - /@W .
)97 /ﬁ//ﬂcmz/'/ borper, S L 7 /%.4 P
/%hz/:»y / /%dx//zzmz for & A P TEE %fy/p P2z ,ﬂ:
y ;/’ Wﬂ 4 / /z/ ,4?*,4/5/4/(/ S AR
577 /kz/ fw . /mm W /f/f/ay/_/g):ﬂ//,a

j )L?(/Z A =;Z7z 2, L gﬁ

2 /f—’d/;z' Pl
/czlfffﬁf/& / /zy-yf/z.{/,y ,07!4’/; gt Lt /& é
N A iz ‘zrmu;;%// ¢o /:f/‘z.-/

Ay I
2 e Hri / z%w '//.//.z/ v‘iﬂ/ el i/; “
e it 7»/ Mo leFir ot ot it



296 Kings Highway
Kennebunkport, Me. 04046
November 29, 2017

Ms. Laurie Smith, Town Manager
% Board of Selectmen

Town of Kennebunkport

PQ 566

Kennebunkport,Me. 04046

Dear Ms Smith,

The purpose of my letter is in support of the letter sent to you by Brendan Donovan on November 9,
2017 conceming the number change pending for King's Highway.

My wife and I have been full time residents of the above address since June of 2001. We are very much
opposed to this plan for all of the reasons cited in Mr. Donovan,s letter as well as those stated in the
10/13/17 Kennebunk Post.

We have never heard any complaints in our sixteen years related to the house numbers on King,s
Highway.

Please count us as opposed to the proposed number changes slated for King's Highway.

Yours truly,
Winston C. Ryan (V42" <.

Christine B.Ryan f // @*;7;:/;’ 474#’



